Appendix B2

From: Clir Patrick Kitterick <IN
Sent: 07 July 2022 15:00

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: 27 Avenue Road Extension - Vicky's Chippy

FAO Licensing,

| wish to object to the licence application (attached) on the grounds of the creation of a Public Nuisance and
specifically that of noise nuisance.

The premises sits outside of the main retail area of Queens Road and on the corner of two terraced areas of
streets. If the premises are allowed to operate to between 1am and 2am in the morning it will attract customers by
car and by foot who will create noise, for example by loud conversations, slamming of car doors and revving of
engines. The ambient noise in this residential terraced area at these times is virtually non-existent except for the
occasional passing car but this licence would significantly increase this.

There would be a specific impact on Avenue Road Extension with customers arriving by car seeking to park on this
stretch, with the possibility that if parking spaces are not available people would keep their car engines running
which again would add to the noise at a time when no such ambient noise would be apparent.

| personally would be prepared to withdraw my objection if the terminal hour of the application was reduced to
11pm. | understand this would then not required a licence at all but may regularise the planning situation around

opening hours.

If the applicant is not willing to do this then | would ask for this matter to be determined by the licensing committee
of Leicester City Council.

Kind regards,

Patrick Kitterick



